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From: Faith Fitzpatrick
To: All Alders
Subject: Item 90, Legistar 88148 Merrill Springs View Preservation Easement Amendment
Date: Sunday, May 4, 2025 10:29:48 PM
Attachments: 90.88148.FMS.easement.objection.pdf

original View Preservation Easement.photos.pdf

Please see attached comments from Friends of Merrill Spring Park concerning a view easement amendment for the
Council meeting on May 6. A copy of the original easement with the photo addendum for reference is also attached.

Thank you,

Faith Fitzpatrick
Vice President
Friends of Merrill Spring Park

mailto:fafitzpa@gmail.com
mailto:allalders@cityofmadison.com
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DATE: May 4, 2025 


TO:        Board of Parks  


          Common Council 


Alder Guequierre District 19 


Mayor Satya Conway-Rhoads 


FROM:  Friends of Merrill Spring Park Board 


RE: Item 90, Legistar 88148 Merrill Springs View Preservation Easement Amendment 


The Board of the Friends of Merrill Springs Park has been long involved in the care of the 
small pocket park that was expanded in 2012 via the City’s purchase of land from the 
Margetis Family. The purchase included a permanent limited easement for view 
preservation from the house at 5050 Lake Mendota Drive on and over the new purchase 
area (Document # 4829662, 1/5/2012). The legal description of the easement area was 
recorded as “Lot 2”, certified survey Document # 4504885. The City Files for the Easement 
include “Subject Property Photo Addendum”. Recently the City and current owner of 5050 
Lake Mendota Drive (Grantee) drafted an “Amended View Preservation Easement”.  The 
Friends of Merrill Spring Park Board have reviewed the proposed amended easement and 
have concluded that the amendment incorrectly favors and expands the original view 
easement for the benefit of the grantee over the public. The trees on the original park 
property provide shoreline erosion protection, park visitor privacy, cooling shade, and 
enhanced views of wildlife. The Board firmly recommends that the subject property photo 
addendum attached to the original easement be included in the amendment.  The three 
photographs included in the addendum clearly show that the extent of the 5050 Lake 
Mendota Drive view toward the original park was limited by a 2-story house on Lot 2 and 
thick vegetation and trees along the park’s fenceline.   


Also, the draft easement document needs to be updated to address the following 
inconsistencies. 


In the WITNESSETH Section, the 3rd Whereas paragraph states “… over a portion of 
Merrill Springs Park….”. This statement is incorrect and should be “… over the Easement 
Area of Lot 2” according to Exhibit A of the original Easement agreement.  


In the WITNESSETH Section, the 4th Whereas paragraph states that photos were not 
taken to document the “Easement View” during the summer following the execution of the 
easement.  However, the original Easement document (January 5 2012, Document 
4829662) defined the easement view “as currently exists” and had “subject property photo 
addendum” from the Appraisal of 5100 Spring Court (City Files File No 5100SpringCourt 
GPAR) as reference. The photos clearly show that the view toward the west side of Lot 2 
and the original park area was blocked by two large oaks and a 2-story cottage, a heavily 
wooded hillslope extended southward from the spring cistern, and heavy vegetation along 
the fenceline, and three large trees (2 willows and 1 silver maple) along the 
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shoreline.  These photos were used by the City for an evaluation of this expensive purchase 
and should be considered sufficient documentation. This paragraph needs to be updated 
to include the three photos included in the Subject Property Photo Addendum. 


Item 1: The amendment specifically needs to include Exhibit D – the Subject Property 
Photo Addendum from the first easement document. 


Item 2. Paragraph 1 of the Easement “Purpose” – The original wording should be kept. 


Item 3 Paragraph 2 “Easement Holder’s Rights – The updated wording in this paragraph 
expands the Grantee’s vegetation management activities to more than trees and greatly 
expands their view area to include the original park, the wooded bluff, and its shoreline. 
The Grantee’s rights should remain true to the original view easement -- trimming trees in 
their original view area in the eastern portion of Lot 2.   


Item 4 Vegetation Restrictions – These greatly expand the Grantee’s rights beyond the 
original intent of the easement and unduly impinge on the park’s users. For example, the 
proposed amendment states that trees 10 feet in height shall be allowed in Zone 4.  Zone 4 
includes the original park area, which was never included in the original easement. There 
are three highly valuable shore-protecting tall trees in Zone 4 in the original park area (not 
ever owned by the Harrisons/Margetis Family).  The Proposed amendment is saying that 
the Harrison’s or subsequent owners of 5050 Lake Mendota Dr (LMD) may trim these trees 
to 10 Feet!  The area of Zone 4 needs to be corrected by NOT including original park area. 


Even though the house and fence along Lot 2 have been taken out since the purchase, the 
silver maple and concrete slab mark the western extent of the view of the lake from 5050 
Lake Mendota Drive.  


Exhibit C – The proposed viewshed (light blue line) extends through the full extent of the 
original park land. It needs to be adjusted to extend the western boundary line northeast 
along what was the original fenceline between the park and Lot 2. The wooded bluff and 
hillside as it existed in the original easement shall not be included in this amendment.  
 
The original easement and the city file photos in the addendum are attached.  
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
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